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School Administrative Unit #63

192 Forest Road Lyndeborough, NH 03082
603-654-8088

Bryan K. Lane Betty Moore, M.Ed. Lise Tucker
Superintendent of Schools Director of Student Support Services Business Administrator
TO: The WLC School Board
FROM: Bryan Lane
DATE: 4/5/18
RE: Student Lunch Survey

The following are the results of the food service survey that we gave to WLC students:
What grade are you in? 152 respondents

6" grade- 20 respondents
7™ grade- 19 respondents
8™ grade- 28 respondents
9™ grade- 27 respondents
10™ grade- 16 respondents
11" grade- 21 respondents
12" grade- 23 respondents

How often do you eat school lunch? 152 respondents

Everyday 50 students
3-4 times per week 24 students
Twice per week 12 students
About once per week 15 students
Never 56 students

If you indicated that you never eat school lunch, please tell why you don’t participate in the school
lunch program? Choose all that apply:

Don’t like the menu choices 51 students
I bring lunch from home 49 students
Lines are too long 25 students
Don’t want to wait in line 19 students
Don’t normally eat lunch 14 students
Lunchroom runs out of food I like 9 students
Not hungry during the scheduled lunch 9 students
Doesn’t fit my budget 7 students
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Student responses, number is the number of students who responded to each question.

Excellent Good Average Below Avg.  Poor

# of choices 2 20 50 50 28
Quality of food 3 7 40 50 45
Variety of choices 3 10 55 50 28
Appearance of food 2 10 35 45 58
Food prices 5 25 70 25 20
Caf¢. Environment 10 40 55 23 20
Amount of time to eat 10 32 45 30 32
Friendliness of staff 78 42 20 3 5
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